

Message

From: Szabo, Aaron [Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/7/2025 8:44:23 PM
To: Dominguez, Alexander [dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) [Tardif.Abigale@epa.gov]
Subject: Fw: Draft List of Actions

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
202-564-7043

From: Szabo, Aaron
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 10:22:56 AM
To: Gall, Daniel <Gall.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft List of Actions

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Senior Advisor to the Administrator
202-564-7043 (office)
202-855-3241 (mobile)

From: Szabo, Aaron
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 9:59 PM
To: Amidon, Eric <Amidon.Eric@epa.gov>
Cc: Voyles, Travis <voyles.travis@epa.gov>; Vaseliou, Molly <Vaseliou.Molly@epa.gov>
Subject: Draft List of Actions

Hey Eric,

The Administrator asked for a list of potential actions for discussions with the WH. Below is the draft list.
Travis and Molly – please let me know if you think I am missing anything or anything should be taken off. Also

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

List of Actions

- 1.
- 2.
- 3.
4. **Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)**
- 5.
- 6.
- 7.

8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15. **Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)**
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Senior Advisor to the Administrator
202-564-7043 (office)
202-855-3241 (mobile)